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(Dr. W.S.Thayer) 
From the Regius Professor of Medicine, Oxford. ' 

16th November, 1912 
Dear W. S. 

I have sent word to Yale that I could give the lectures in the third 
week of April, i. e. beginning on the 20th, so that any time in the first week 
of May would suit me. But you had better not settle until I hear definitely 
from them, whether the dates I suggest are convenient. Ask Smith also whether 
the Phipps date is settled. The question arises whether such a general fore­
gathering of the old House 1fficers should not be postponed until the 25th 
anniversary of the opening of the hospital - the following year. I suppose 
some of us are certain to last on till that date! It would really be a more 
suitable occasion, and I suppose the Hospital means to mark it in some way. 
Talk the matter over. 

Love to Sister Susan. 
Sincerely yours, 

13, Norham Gardens. Wm. Osler. 


